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From: corphelp

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Need to update our LLC address

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

BLN YA

Sent:  Tuesday, September 14, 2010 11:04 AM

1

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of Stale values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sean Mayhew [mailto:sean@heliocreative.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 10:53 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Need to update our LLC address

Helio Creative, LLC

Previously

Helio Creative

34 Rybark LN

Palm Coast, FL 32164

Changed to

Helio Creative

109 S, 6th Street Suite 201
Flagler Beach, FL. 32136

sean@heliocreative.com

( o | Sean Mayhew
g 386-316-9875
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